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O ArQIOHT} AIISIMT} BT CEHS RHNOR oE HEALI?

19953 19 20¥AZ AAHA A3 H(1995-06/ND-CP =4#)ol] 3 A kA
T3 20029 12€ 27UAE AAHE Al (2002-110/ND-CP 573 #)ol| <
AR Al #HgE o] dom o] AdAlE] B #EE o] 20039
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Az F7rska

Binh Duong &< 3

o

32N

& EFALSE] H(Ministry of labour, Invalids and Social Affairs, MOLISA,
=% 22 9% £3)9 4 = (Bureau for Safe Work) 3o

, 53] Ho Chi Minh city, Quang

AA G =1, A4,

2 7AR A EokllA Beo] BAse AeR Hol sy

2, A2 AR

AtRIRHsH WA SE, 2005-2009
- 2005 | 2006 20074 2008 | 20094
A AG(A) | 4,050 5,881 5,951 5,836 6,250
A A (8) 4,164 6,088 6,337 6,047 6,421
AP A () 443 505 505 508 507
AP A7) 473 536 621 573 550
% Source : Labour and Social Trends (ILO/MOLISA) 2009/10

2010
307

A7) ARG @7k 204
elgops pedAs A%

& Aba7t b el A sm

MgEobd ArAxHsH S&H(2005-2007)
i B

=1 2005 20064 20074 A

A 172 174 276 817

ANz, 59 68 55 94 370
B4t 38 91 89 287
FARGE 83t 714 28 40 59 162
7] € 167 176 103 1,082
A 473 536 621 2,718

% Source :
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Labour and Social Trends (ILO/MOLISA) 2009/10



wE 10520 ot AdANE AAEFO A R 2RRY AHT B
Wol 9t 9 mE T2 BF 59 A FYLY AARS EE )5S £

O AMLEUAIM LM I L5 o{EA 5to{0F SFLIf?

e AQASE AT, R B ZA% ool miz wasjolo} gt

A A 3l (fatal accident) B 428 )3l (serious one)?l A-F-ol& AMY
HEEA] A3t g 2 H o] A wbeF 34 (Provincial Department of Labour,
Invalids and Social Affairs, DoLISA), 7 ZA] e} A AFFA( its direct
administration agency)oll E.islodof 3l X8 F Fv ALste AMgS A
o AMFE AW=THA FEFAA 2+ Hastojof gyt

gtk AAAE 71 EFL2 A LAY o] F 5 o] (Within 5 working days)oll 2338}
A=A AEsA gyt

ol9], AT wl e/l € with el Hoz [EH 1] FAAE AR B FA
S AAste] B8 A =FEA(DoLISA) B AzHE el 79 59, 19 10Y
Aol Rasjorgyct. Bud o AR-EE o gofeh MiEdeiwt 585y

A 7F HA3EA] ek ki, FA3(no occupational accident)
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O ALFUOIA LHAMaH I Z4tAH oicio]l &0E Hd OF =L IH?

A}d A 3l (fatal accident) T A ZHeE A3l (serious one)?! Aol AYFE
HEEA] ALz} A S A9 9] ARk F A (Provincial Department of Labour,
Invalids and Social Affairs, DoLISA), 78 249} X934 (its direct administration
agency)oll Bilstofof stm) AAFA S 7t LA g =FHFAS] R BR

0
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a8 WEY =32FEAW el wet A 27 AAsH @A
4 = EEPABAAS Bt QA=E ABAAS Y NEE FHS Selof G
Utk HMEYS w19 SEAI9 60719 A (Province) 28 FAHFHo] th5-3 &
o] FE5o] gyt

Hs Al o Hs Al Hs Al 8

1 Ha Noi City 11 Yen Bai 21 Ha Tay

2 | Ho Chi Minh City | 12 Tuyen Quang 22 Hoa Binh

3 Hai Phong City 13 Bac Kan 23 Hung Yen

4 Da Nang City 14 Thai Nguyen 24 Hai Duong

5 Lai Chau 15 Son La 25 Thai Binh

6 Dien Bien 16 Phu Tho 26 Ha Nam

7 Lao Cai 17 Vinh Phuc 27 Nam Dinh

8 Ha Giang 18 Bac Ninh 28 Ninh Binh

9 Cao Bang 19 Bac Giang 29 Thanh Hoa
10 Lang Son 20 Quang Ninh 30 Nghe An
HS Al o HS Al & HS Al o

31 Ha Tinh 43 Khanh Hoa 55 Ben Tre

32 Quang binh 44 Lam Dong 56 An Giang

33 Quang Tri 45 Ninh Thuan 57 Vinh Long
34 | Thua Thien - Hue | 46 Binh Phuoc 58 Kien Giang
35 Quang Nam 47 Tay Ninh 59 Can Tho City
36 Quang Ngai 48 Binh Duong 60 Hau Giang
37 Kon Tum 49 Dong Nai 61 Tra Vinh

38 Gia Lai 50 Binh Thuan 62 Soc Trang

39 Binh Dinh 51 | Ba Ria - Vung Tau | 63 Bac Lieu

40 Phu Yen 52 Long An 64 Ca Mau

41 Dak Lak 53 Dong Thap

42 Dak Nong 54 Tien Giang
| A0 Fadgtde AYAPRARAG 7R AFAE Fxs 7] vhgy o
4 MAHE AN = (H E )




O MAEHUAM Z=2A0F LHARMGH T Llist A2 AMHAE SIS0 LAY
SHa2EH WE 2IIAMEIL AELINN?

AddAe B AGE O g ARG VS-S flen ARdFTE 8 dda »

271248 F92 100% A F3skeiok gt

5%2] o]de] Folrt Fow BAFS dfof sh=tl, AFdFo Fde] JoW HA
1.57§ & (5-10%) 1A 29.5 /L B0%)S Ha=wHAE AFaHoF st AT A

o] flom o)A 40% = 0.670L(5-10%)°14 11.8 /NLXE A F3ledof Tk
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4 Aol AYHAY, AJABHAL HAS e ASAE 2w
A9 g Bkstel Folol sl AFE AFstelor FUTh FF Fo}
N7 WA FAUFE AFfelol vl AAFE AP A Fu AE
g W Fe AENG FAFAE AT AL 1Ty g A
YFOR §71W 9 ARIFE O ol AYS AA L3 AHRFNM Aurd
W3t ol Aavsh FAFAE AT
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404171 e o ZEAAA JHTe] THgd 22 d
A o RrEA] APHES sfjof duth

Lt | QIHQIS A=
O HIELNN +BE2 ZH50l 8Jh A5 £ HALE 2ojoF & ZS0)
ABUIN?
=E 962 A2z NG TN, AN, A, A9, AR, SAAE, T
AZA, FFAE S A BT SR A9 e A1 WA Yo

A7lEs FYsES e dfole *P%’jc’m 5 el 71zl wheh el ok
st AAS 71?:—0 A g el aFEHe VAN AAEFSS AR
AX

Abslolol BTh . A g

AP (1995.1.20, 4165 /CP, 3 &) ol wheh ZEbd ) $jAo] dAs] a7
B Z1AR - A - AAA - BAL ofjel Zom F MR EE BRI s}
o & e AR A AFE Lo Mo FYrh

1. 719 ZFAYH] 0.7 Bargl RYH(FHE7) 2 4RIy £

(TCVN 6004:1995)
2 £E7b 15T 49l AL o83t BE g A5 AHgsE By

(-Er%ﬂ% TCVN 6004:1995)

3. 2719 RFELALE ] 0.7Bar ©]el HY(TCVN 6153:1996)

4. XFLHYE] 07Bar o3 Asfrbx, HA| Ee 0.7Bar 0] F71%S
ARgte] Tl 7hedt dHEE e 1AE AAste #wa 3 87)(TCVN
6153:1996)

5. FXAN(E, 3719 g AL A¢]), Group 19 W¥uj§3}7} 5kgoldt, Group



29] Yul -5k} 2.5kgelst, Group3o] W& AHgshes F2dnl(Wrl Fal= AldRlS)
Category I 2  Category oAl w3 €] o] 51mmeo]”, Category III %
Category IVollAl Hl® 97 o] Zemmo|dl ZF7], 24 T #FHTCVN
6158,6159:1996)

7. #5AAE 18 E v

8. 3¥ Q] : Car crane, rubber wheel cranes, chain wheel cranes, rail cranes,

10.
11.

12.
13.
14.

15.
16.

17.

18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.

24.

pyramid cranes, console cranes, motor winch cranes, small cranes
wFE AH < : rolling bridge cranes, hinge cranes

A A# Q] : semi-bridge cranes, travelling cranes

AE2RE A7 PA Tol2E, SAEHS Y 9A] Zo|2E, d& 35
= ARSShe A Sol2E, FAR HolA ALgdhe A SolRE, S

s AClE It

W71 2Z 50]2E; 1000kge] o] HalolN £EAoR REHE FojiE
A2 BAH= A7) Ale 7t

W72 Asse 9A] Fol2E, AR widge] dxdE 714 A, <AL
ZEZ golg, YZE FYF

TEHNOE AFHa Fel-8-Fo] 1000kge] el Aol

AEE eutsty] 93] AHgHE BZE, 43 Has FAC 2usty] flete]
AHEEE PZE, S-S ey A A HE PEE

TAYH 0.7Barolde} 4F7E, Asrhs, EEbAE HAR 87(TCVN
6153:1996 7 1SO 1119-2002)

EZ7lx, dElrlx, f7tAE A Xste ALgstE WE A2

A2 EFe] Al olE

A8 o ol H

AHFF F2=

TLAA(EFEE VFAA, FEE A F)

1000kg o]’de} F3h& 74zl el 93] AFE= 24 HZE EY o} 7
S wuhely] A8 A EE AAFIHE 7H 23 2 ZE EY
FEEolFa  mol ] gl SA4E solde o7y, 1AE U
@2 HAAA A (EHI2E) S8 VIFLE 3m/sol 3] SEE 7
< FHclEs w7, olFH FAFW(EER A AEHE Ve Al)
Egh =59 A01Ed wEt “HE - FIPFFE she 2EAE IR EsoE
Aug Faolol ok ALEAE EE A Huoln g gule e we]



she FLNFES FF0 ek AR Yo A RER 3 3
FEAE A5 MERIAA A BEA B Bu G A Wolok T

1998-10/TT-BLDTBXHe] wE& 7§l BF B 2 Auje ol 25yt

1. St =

2. Bt ¥ HQMH

3. AR 2 AL

4 TEHER BET

5. hAst ® R

6. EsE 9 WEE

7. A

8. LA E 71+, Fit, F=

O UISHOIN 2BEE Zaistol 50} 215 = anE

olciolct &y

&OoroF stotH

AF gt 4 BEF, AT
MOST)oll A o=
AutAtE o] 3 =nlaE= a
71T A ASPEE b

XXX YY ZZ
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AAAA BBBB

PRODUCT STANDARD CERTIFICATION MARK
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No. XX.YY-ZZ
TECHNICAL REGULATION MARK
b) Zl&TAILS A

[e)

< F9 o)A (www3.quatest3.comvn)E FE

5 (Ministry of Science and Technology,

Lo xet 2o Aol wE
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T H
Initial contact | N

Certification application J LEM AE

— X
Sampling and type-test

L ey 1 EBTINCl B3 wEAIE

N .

I

HEZEAN AEAS L A
AR AL
[ e —

(" Grant the certificate and | CIEM U EAUENIT
Quality mark ol 4
‘ Surveillance ] APE22] AA|

AbgAWel Ax H ARE F1 VAR - ZAH - AAA - 22 Z A (Province)
3

o] =5 HFAS|FE(MOLISA)S] 7} (Inspectorate)ol] A =38 g T},

ZpA| 8 A}el-e http:/ /www.molisa.gov.vne #Z35}7] By}

O HIEG MasEde de8d o 3ol AXE A, I, S XS
floto] ST A-EEILE ook unt?

2] F(Ministry of Industry and Trade)ol A+ B2k el thste] 20109 12€ 29

AR BE FAVYES id APAARAAL S FHEGEE st W&o £

$t¥ Circular No. 03/2011/TT-BCT 73S F¥sI5Uch

FoUgoRE
L7919 Bele mE BEUAINC A JA, A, e, 4 7]
e x

£ 2%
st W7l 245 BE FAAY AP FAsA Y 9
= o

1. MMM AKE 9



2. 994 e HHL Y A8 ey o9 Hidd vxste] FAF
AEE Uit £& 7 X9 FE AU FELE YPS Fole ALY
Y T HE A9 EAVMEAE V2R Rl A¥EE ¢
EE 719 A3 FAhS A8 A, FAdge Ag e 2 Bxs
Z1E8UE 02 e APIHRAAE(OSH Plan)S vid FH3t o 3

5. Z1A1A, okF, 7], AR, AR, HfF & st EAE,
ARg Zuts A @ 85 Thy, &MY, SAAM] 2 JhE Akl R ol
oA o 2 AES AiEE NGES U2 WES Edsle A¥g#E
AYE FHsteior &

a) 919 A9, g3 Hr Aoy # AFS Has g,

b) A AP B/ e AFHA AFE b ; AL H393

7t 2 A=

2,
e
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N
=
o

(o}

8 B4 2 9484 B BaA
NHoz Ao} sk Aol AEHE FHol gE A A=
Qo] 13] o) g A alstelo}

d A J - 1%, A, A, TR, AdEge] WA AgAse 7]
Aol WA A RE 9P BIhS DA stelo} Bk

dFo2 g oz A olAnA #A AqFHe AHA

HIESWAM Y22 7ot A= HAYO0l AELIN? ACHH o™ SFIt
A&UIN?

AQFE e AR b 27 gk 69 oo Ad9E 220 A9
A wABAel wnsteor gk
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No HF 4 =Y Legal document
Circular No.
1 | Silicosis(% 5)
08/TTLB dated
May 19th 1976
2 | Asbestos(4 ™) ay
3 Lead Poisoning(‘d %)
4 | Benzene and its coequals’ poisoning
(@A 8 A S E )
Mercury and its compound poisoning
P (Fe 2 A BE TS
6 |Manganese and its compound poisoning
(W2 R FA SEE T )
7 | X-ray and radio-active substances
(x-#le] 8 WA =)
g | Occupational Deafness due to noise
Ceol e A4 1)
- Circular No.
Byssinosis(# 23
9 | Byssinosis( &) 29/TT-LB dated
December  25th
10 | TNT Poisoning(Trinitrotoluene)(TNT =) 1991
11 | Vibration(% )
12 | Occupational sking discoloring(® & ®4)
13 Skin ulcer, nose Eartition ulcer, dermatitis eczema
@R, A% AH%2)
14 | Tuberculosis(Zd )
15 | Hepatitis(3+F3)
16 | Leptospirosis(¥ E 23] 2}5)

LA EANE 11




No HEA &Y Legal document

. o Decision No.
17 | Chronic Bronchitis(3H43 7]1#3] )
167/BYT-QD
18 | Arsenic and its co tPound poisoning dated February
(FF=F B 1 AHE TF) 4th 1997 by
MOH
19 | Nicotine Poisoning(UZ® F%)
20 | Agro-chemical poisoning(¥ A3}t Ed =)
21 | Chronic low blood pressure(¥Hd %<l A& <Y)
Directives

22 | Occupational bronchial asthma(Z 43 7]#&X]d4]) No0.27/QD-BYT

dated
Occupational carbon monooxide contaminated disease
23 (A7 darsieravid A3 September 21st
2006 by MOH

24 | Occupational ile acne disease(Z % A=E 23

Occupational ulcerative skin disease, occupational
25 | inflammation around the nails and occupational nail
inflammation disease

O HEHHAM AAH AtlIDF AESLN? ACHH oY SFIt AESLNN?

HEGNM= AFdHe =2 f38& 71 AIFF TolA 10%E HdAsS
103,859 o] ZZ Aol st AFHTEE AAIStS 2007 d7HA] 23,8728 2] F AW
A 7 ¥ 945y

o] F 17,9212 N #| S (silicosis cases)o.Z2 WA 9] 745%2tA| 8}l o
teogE AL 93 dFAIAow 387290 IO 162%F A8t
AFY T
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(2 SR ERELT

K ECE

AELIIN?

199230 MAFE =
(A=A EA714

o
2719 59 29 A49F

19598 2§84k

A=) As5ER o Ate] Al® 107/2010/ND-CP
A4 AALF)S AP 108/2010/ND-CP(H4]§

ol Wid R, FJeHi on v

£ 20119 1€

x| HIES 7|¢f QBRIERL7 |
- Z& A3 (VND/Z) ZX AZ (VND/E)
1 A
O shwo] o Ao 1,350,000 1,550,000
O 549 U = ]; (20101 ##1980,000) | (20101 & #}1,340,000)
=
II X]Oﬂ

O sheo] 429 A
(Dan  Phuong, Dong
Anh, Soc Son, Thanh
Tri, Thuong Tin )

O X9 2 =9
O 45 Aol 259
AleF 542

1,200,000
(2010 & 21880,000)

1,350,000
(2010 ¥ #1,190,000)

fit = 1,050,000 1,170,000

00 st=o] 7]e} A9 T R

0 7 4] § o Aol (2010 &#1810,0000 | (20101 & 11,040,000)
vV A4

830,000
(2010 A1730,000)

1,100,000
(20101 & #11,000,000)

2 QRS & 4FYYch 28ez 20119 19
HAAYFE 83 F, 20119 7919 A9 AR whe} & Fw

2, 7|EtER= 13



L =NERSY
O

Z|2 SYOIOF XNYUlM =ARZIE SItot =l HEH2 LN

Ee AEFoo A9} 22 MEE =FHAAES 252 JA Edhd 19864
A A (zo]mo] HA) o]F Hx o i%ﬂé%iﬂ ﬂx}%‘ﬂl o3l AAr|He
1= T.C_’—Ogo]-l:]—ﬂ' 19923 49 A&y

2000178 2008744 el doTle AR = AlE ST S e
4ol F A & @=e g A=

0 3 8
Bk EopAm glomz HEW ool i olsish 4F WAsE

FHEy g
AlgatElel] digh W8S A&HHow AT Fart dsdrh
2000 S E 2008EHMIX| mHE LY2Zl AHE
He 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 | 2006 | 2007 | 2008
Total 70 90 | 99 | 142 | 124 | 152 | 390 | 551 | 720
G719 A 15 9 5 3 2 8 4 1 0

=l FALA 35 55 65 104 92 105 287 438 584

A1 A 17 26 29 35 30 39 99 112 136

Share of total (%)

=9 719 A 214 | 100 | 51 21 1.6 53 1.0 0.2 0.0

=l FALA 543 | 611 | 65.7 | 732 | 742 | 691 | 73.6 | 795 | 811

U ANAGA 243 | 289 | 293 | 246 | 242 | 257 | 254 | 203 | 189

# Source: MOLISA, Report of the National Industrial Relations Committee.
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9, e A wE falg 84, 9P 247 Ae X, V1A, ARt
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2E 9.
b) AF 247t Je Fol Azt dojwks Al HAlel tigsty] A8 Vs,
o8 A, MART FHE 25 e P9
o) fralst f¥e 847 e AYF] F2AE H3 Il BRI AHE
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°]8t o wat HAdWel AYgAY A
et A Wiz BE 7S APsA @ AS

b) Aol AIAY AAE T3 =2 3 SHERX Y FRE T o
HE X85 v 7R os8vlE AASA e BS

o 4 =EHE A7z 2, 33 FEE AdWel ZIAY 2AE T
ZEANA Abo ) BHAS AYEA] Fe AL

A, Aol walA ZASA ¢, B, $AE WA A, EE AL
A= 24 BRaA; FA- wEk AR, AgHEe] A4 Ar|Ra EA
2 g2 9= w83 AE 2,000,000%514 500000052 HFS Rudic)

e A5 Z2AA
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A

Seltel REEERe FA5 S 2 Qe R EAFE - (Ministry of Labour
Invalids, Social and Affairs, MOLISA)9] Labour Inspectoratedl X 4=3j3&}w =1
s Gge 20039 109 99 AP AW 2003-1118/QD-BLDTBXHe A4
8] WAIE O AFUTh

FLAF et Hs] VestH o2 2FUTH

(h =59, AHAHEA FA- g3 AELF 53

(W) =53 %2 g8 74 (occupational hygiene standards)$®]®tel] o gt
Hya 24 gl A 2 AAAE 5A 24

(Fh AALARA 7Fe A8, ], sl 3o

() Wl oA =57 AHE £, it 2 T

MOLISA Labour Inspectorateol| 4] ILO®| Hi1gH x}F ol o}
2,61070 AFgAol tigk =S skl AAAE 7 59 9wk
ZAE e 025102 AAAT 6.529whEe] Mo Faty
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G - ey

O HIEYAMO AIAZ & e SE2 4 £ ASLIR

A FERE Ba B AR, Az, AEdsel AR 2 E%} T7F e
WS & T AoH FYH 2 Aol FARKE FEAGE AR # AR s 5
& 55 AR 2EAG EFAR) HloR FAE] BY EE %1?301 FAklE 224}
7} AA| 222 oF 50%0l] o]21 JormE Ardw Y FATULS & 5 UGk

AT g U 22X
HS Z X0k At &= SEE(%) ZEXt
7l 155,771 44,668,800

1 9 2 94 1,151 105.40 21,950,400

2 4 1,296 99.16 1,684,300

3 9 2 A 1,692 123.59 431,200

4 Az 31,057 11561 6,306,200

5 A7, 7k, FEEES 2,804 109.79 224,600

6 A494 21,029 118.25 2,394,000

7 | &-Aav E AFA FHE 61,525 117.18 5,371,900

8 A L 1! 6,062 118.49 830,900

9 &5 - Fa - BAY 9,858 128.11 1,221,700

10 R e 1,494 85.81 220,100

11 FeEMNY 15,219 137.73 866,900

12 #atgs 2 JlEd 54 163.64 251,500

13 WEEH 721 91.85 1,401,400

14 B 2 AEE ALY 344 134.38 399,800

15 o7}, B3}, ~2xx &% 584 118.94 134,700

FE5A, 213 #
16 el 2 B 881 129.94 979,200
% Source : Labour and Social Trends (ILO/MOLISA) 2009/10
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vk Ao g 7S 4 AfE 11/2009/ND-CPS ZE3te 5 HEY
AR BHRFE A8 AYsta 759 Jd= HEY AGH AlYS s
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O 7194
2006 d 7€ @EE & W ool o=l FA I AlfE 24/2000/
ND-CPol] we} S28 92 = 2134k A)&8 101/2006/ND-CP2] A4%1
3ol oAzt omAEo U MZE FFHEA FAH(Law on Investment)
7 71Y4H(law on Enterprises)oll W} A5E & & glow A AF5ZS
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A 71He s e HFASF(MOLISA)7E lor Adad54S 8=
B A E (Ministry of Health, MOH)®} =% 743l 24374 AFAE, BAF3}
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n
P AR FTATYNIOEH) 5ol Jom 1 753 e gS3 ZHy

D3

O
Pf i
°F‘
r‘{ol' FHI
s
x
Z
o
E
[92]
=2z

AR e 647he] AE-9F A7 @l Akt A S (Bureau for Safe
! F=#3(The State labour inspectorate) % W -SFHAE

=25
?*éﬂoi ‘Rliﬂi 71 32 92 v5d ZEynh

2001 12@ 259 HEA wet a2 7)sd Akl 2007—186/ND—CP/\]E§°1]

o3 FAHE AFVITOZ Y FAZ FRE Jom 1 JF = A 26

ZHAE st Ayt

1) <1AF3I A K- (Division of Personnel & Administration)

2) 718 9 =ZAgHHF(Division of Planning & External Relations)

3) =5 3AA A5 (Division of Labour Relation Research)

4) A, =5 % u8&AFAE(Centre of Research on Population, Labour
& Employment)

5 AAZ=ZAF ATFAE(Centre of Research on Female Workers & Gender Issues)

6) 2ged 2 A ATFAE(Centre of Research on Working Environment
and Conditions)

7) AREA 2 o =AME(Centre of Informatics, Analyze and Strategy Forecast)

8) ¥& % 3)AH(Division of Finance & Accounting)

AR Fo gF= otdot Z2HUTh
) H%, ZEAE, AMA 9 S
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5 MEYY 9FZ2x ws, FdE 4= 5
=l

6) 23)F e o



o
o

o 12
¢ o
1

(o3

)

™

mu MeoH
(o3
)

A%

1y

bl

= o] A (http://www.molisa.gov.vi)E BA|H =
FEHFABNO] 647 AN ofefo o MG Abeke A
Ea : (84-4)38241005 ©]™| Y:lasic@molisa.gov.vn® ok 4

AMB| R S FoF To] e

SR

sperstal % gl

9] HAR(MOH) 52 A7 A EE W

k]

g A Wee & 5 gy

23] : (84-4)38248193,
I AFYTH
=

§ A e

AQIOtH B AR FQ7|7 Hatx
zg 7|pd SIS WAHS /0|0
IR 59
° ?1\]4%1?18—50 BE AR (84-4)38.248193 (84-4)38.241005

ur Inspectorate)

Nguyen Van Tien%7% (84-4)38.261958 TienNV@molisa.gov.vn
Phan Dang Tho%-7% (84-4)38.269516 ThoPD@molisa.gov.vn
Ta Van Thieu-% (84-4)39.362918 Thieu@molisa.gov.vn

Ninh Thi Hong%-% (84-4)38.367430 HongNT@molisa.gov.vn

- AFdebA B AR (Department

of Occupational Safety and Health)

Vu Nhu Van F=%+

(84-4)39.362952

VanVN@molisa.gov.vn

Pham Gia Luong%-=7

(84-4)38.362951

LuongPG@molisa.gov.vn

- 11-§-%(Department of Employment)

Nguyen Dai Dongi"%} (84-4)38.244953 DongND@molisa.gov.vn
Nguyen Thi Hai Van*-=-g (84-4)39.368939 VanNTH@molisa.gov.vn
Le Quang Trung®#=7 (84-4)38.258874 | TrungLQ@molisa.gov.vn
Tao Bang Huy#= % (84-4)38.269513 HuyTB@molisa.gov.vn
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o WE 748 7]4 % (MOST)

- 25-(Ho Chi Minh) (84-8)3829.4274 info@quatest3.com.vn
- /]384 (Dong Nai) (84-61)383.6212 | qt-kythuatin@quatest3.comvn
- #]%(Quang Nai) (84-55)383.6487 | CN-duangngai@quatestic
- FEERS FYE 9 AER (84-8)3829.4274 tt-nscl@quatest3.com.vn
- A5 434 (84-8)3923.2431 | dl-thietbi@quatest3.com.vn
0 %R F T (NILP) (84-4)221.72412 nilp@hn.vnn.vn

O

¢ o oo 0 0 C 0O OC 0 O O 0 0 0 0

SUHE #H

Government Web Portal: http://www.chinhphu.vn
Ministry of Construction: http://www .xaydung.gov.vn

Ministry of Foreign Affairs: http://www.mofa.gov.vn

Ministry of Justice: http://www.moj.gov.vn

Ministry of Finance: http://www.mof.gav.vn

Ministry of Industry and Commerce: http://www.moit.gov.vn

Ministry of Labor-Invalids and Social Affairs : http://www.molisa.gov.vn
Ministry of Transport: http://www.mt.gov.vn
Ministry of Information and Communication : http://www.mic.gov.vn

Ministry of Agriculture and Rural Development: http://www.agroviet.gov.vn
Ministry of Education and Training: http://www.moet.gov.vn/
Ministry of Planning and Investment: http://www.mpi.gov.vn

Ministry of Health: http://www.moh.gov.vn

Ministry of Science and Technology: http://www.most.gov.vn

Ministry of Natural Resources and Environment : http://www.monre.gov.vn
Ministry of Home Affairs: http://mosha.gov.vn/EN
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General Statistics Office: http://www.gso.gov.vn

General Department of Taxation: http://www.gdt.gov.vn

Directorate for Standards, Metrology and Quality : http://www.tcvn.gov.vn
Vietnam Maritime Administration: http://www.vinamarine.gov.vn

VN Trade Promotion Agency (VIETRADE) : http://www.vietrade.gov.vn
Department of Geology and Minerals of VN : http://www.dgmv.gov.vn

National Office of Intellectual Property of VN (NOIP) : hitp://www.noip.gov.vn

State Bank of Vietham: http://www.sbv.gov.vn

Vietnam Customs: http://www.customs.gov.vn

Foreign Investment Agency: http://fia.mpi.gov.vn

VN Chamber of Commerce and Industry (VCCI) : hitp://www.vcci.com.vn
Vietnam Railways: http://www.vr.com.vn

Vietnam Electricity (EVN): http://www.evn.com.vn
Vietnam Industrial Parks: http://www.khucongnghiep.com.vn

lngys 2 I

Hanoi People Committee: http://www.thudo.gov.vn

Department of Planning and Investment of Hanoi : http://www.hapi.gov.vn
Hochiminh Investment Trade Promotion Agency : http://www.itpc.gov.vn
Hochiminh People Committee: http://www.vpub.hochiminhcity.gov.vn
Department of Planning and Investment of HCMC

http://www.dpi.hochiminhcity.gov.vn
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(The Socialist Republic of Vietnam)©.Z &2 27lAg](1859-1954)& ’—‘V\]
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713 1945L=1 9¢ 2 HMIEY RNIFF3y SHAAS
Aol Bt F 19763 79 29 A HRE FYIJPL
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HEH 2713
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194513 99 29Y W EW WIFFs=o
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A, oA 7oA He] 5745 B Tt
FA FAsE EdhHEDTY F71A
‘FARAZI(E R 2 AR

4. 7] EF 29



U] By @ moly

O HEY Y ?2Lizte wHe2 ot U

e 20109 V1E ElVE FE o F 109, FAUdE S 29999 &
dzro @ Folrlol Ao FxE] 195 AA s s Th

),ié

(EHSI: wyprere))

S 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010.11

T = 3,927 5,760 7,805 7,149 9,652

T 2 925 1,392 2,037 2,370 3,331

= X 3,003 4,368 5,768 4780 6,321
A& FET Y 8] (www kita.net)

@ael o) WEY FEE7HE 20019 ¥ F-ME 2
a4 EAAZ B718 WEA o FAVGES] AF AuF/ARAA Fa

=)
Z7tel B A&H o fEo] FAaALYT:

HIToe WEY ATA NEAE F3 5 135 24737 43¢ #HE F
5ol #Zo] & UL o FF FEFEL X FAVGANH #
H9d AEF AFeA, dFAA, FEL A5, &5 2 4498 JAF, AR
FAF, EAAF TolH FYFEL FEY A5 AFAFAE D, FAHE, A
A3, dAE, FAE ol syt
O HIEES HH| 2 HEYSUN?

AAZR7 3Eo] 7Nz E wet 2011d~20153 HFAA A4ZE < 7% 7%
Hi dow A ARAZLE FE Nzs AAFEE et AZA 714
Fedd mE WEY SV T8 Aso] d4E YT

HEYS ‘10d GDP diH] FZEANUELS AT=7159 HAHA 34.6%HTH
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T = = 2007 | 2008 | 2009 | 2010° | 2011°
PR R % 85 63 53 7.0 638
EIIMSECEED| % 8.3 23.1 7.0 8.9 9.8
M o® = A/GDP| % -7.3 -52 -6.9 7.4 -6.2
= 2USIE, )| VND | 16078 | 16440 | 17,800 |19,127 | 19,617
O 2l X g FH| AR o Era 235 239 164 151 183
= E s e 4.3 35 28 2.1 22
ez oz of | ofetey 239 262 279 333 373
°| =} kel /GDP % 335 29.0 29.9 32.8 33.0
D. S. R % 2.0 17 16 1.4 15
A2 3 = ofel g 486 627 571 708 834
&4 =2 F= " 590 75 654 786 930
4 & = A ” -70 | -108 -63 -57 -73
4 &% /GDP % -98 | -119 -67 56 -65
AT /ETE % -11.18 |-13.76 | -898 | —6.61 | -7.27
F et FA, £ BYA

Z}& : BIU Country Risk Service Vietnam December 2010

# TP 82 BRATAEUTNUN BYOE HEY BN - FH SYLIN ¥

A

20093714 HIEY HU 2 A& divtolley 20108 FAAS 26167
2329 14007+ 4#HE & o Ea H
Al Fo] e ExAA Y Fel= oo ZHUh

Al@=ol| w2 BCC, BOT, BTO, BTS| &9

3% BCC(Business Cooperation Contract) HIEE0| AlS Qs HEo| #Helg MEISHK| b
I CEX| Auzkel H=UA Hekll o AlS SS2=2 AHelste FAEEIZ HEol ¥
oldzlo| gi7| w20l AH<tate| Rstdielg Z

% BOT(Build Operate Transfer) HIEEte| ztat Z717|2tnt FXIXL Alojofl MASH Aoz
SRR LH™717E Sot AEIZIEANE S HA, 2Esta 7|2t0| THREE SRR AM
o ARFAS HEY MFo| BAMSZ ATots FALEHA

% BTO(Build Transfer Operate) H| et =7p7| s FXHAL Afolof| HASH AU
SRR AEE A RS AME 5

T

M3 Ol HEHY YT HEE SXXDE TR
5+ 9 olgel HSS BY w2 & UTS AWF VS Y AME 2P & I

3
£ Holg Roisks FXbuA

(= |
% BT(Build Transfer) HEEte| st Z7P7|2t
ABIZIE AR S M & ZHMo|

= =22

AL Atojoll MZEEH Hte2 SRt
o ARAUS HEH 2zdH HFEE=
FARZE FAARE &5 W ol ESE RS & UERF CIE ZERHE0| Foig
T AT Z7S ofEsto] FHL BTAHRA Zgol| 27{st0] SRl HIES X[E3

of FE EXA

% Source : EXH A|¥H
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1988 A X E] 2009\ A7} A A F

doy 20109 FEH 2 FEY FHoE REAY
o<
h=]

1o 7 Be FATE ol FeiAa 9l

ol FMU2 FA0 AW HEHeE F2 ZES SUIIYY
AL RAUUN?
HEWYS FaAQoRE ANRl AFA WRE, AUAR} or of
J

O HEY AF= 2020971 ARS|S8 1A, =539 MFeE 91 2020
W7tA o] Fel s 2004d 5€o] Wikl 1991 oo HEHH
obMEE 20159744 AANE AYE 2ta sy

E2, HE 5 EX4e | 2002-2010E | 2011-20204 3t 7
% VND 789.98 1,329.39 2.119.36

& A
o =y 487.64 820.61 1.308.25

% Source : MOT(Minstry of Transport), (& 1U$ = 6,200 VND)
O A5} A 2ok
O HEY AF= 2020474 571 7I7Arger §4, s FoE5
A AANFer F2E Ags 7HAI ew 20108744 A4E

B FAEE 50%7HA Fol7] AP FQ BEE AT AU

O 20069 62 7| WEW &3 T 2F = &F 3UZ FEAE oF
£ 229 71294 201069 7HA] 289 1250t 2 2= A%Ea sy th
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O WEWY HE7tAREe 1990dd] Tuk AR 7)ae
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of gk gAAM FFS st 2002 8¢ FFF-NA

(Ministry for Natural Resources and the Environment
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AA RN B4

I Reporting forms on Labour Protection

Report form on labour protection as stipulated in the Inter-Ministerial Circular
no. 14/2005/TTLT-BLDTBXH-BYT-TLDLDVN dated 8/3/2005

Report on Labour Protection

Name of the enterprise/company:

Labour protection criteria Figures

1. Labour:
- Total workers of which:
No. of female workers:
- No. of workers working in high risk conditions
(Type 1V, V, VI) of which :
No. of females workers

2. Occupational accidents:

- Total no. of occupational accidents

- Total no. of fatal occupational accidents

- Total no. of occupational fatalities of which : female
workers

- Number of workers reducing over 31% working capacity

- Average cost per fatal occupational accident

- Loss caused by occupational accidents

- Number of days off work due to occupational accidents

- Number of workers retiring due to ill health or retiring
earlier than stipulated age due to occupational accidents.
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3. Occupational diseases:
- Total number of workers contracting occupational diseases
of which, female workers:
- Number of days off work due to occupational diseases
- Number of workers retiring due to ill health or retiring
earlier than stipulated due to occupational diseases

4. Training
- Number of workers trained in labour protection of which:
- Retrained:

5. Machinery and equipment which have strict OSH
requirements:
- Total equipment of which:
- Number of registered equipment
- Number of equipment verified and licensed

6. Working  hours, rest hours:
- Average overtime per day
- Average number of days of overtime per week
- Average hours of overtime per year

7. In-kind allowance in materials for exposure to hazardous
working conditions:
- Total workers

- Proportion (%) of workers who cannot be provided
with meals at work and can be provided with materials:

8. Total expenditure on labour protection:

- OSHequipment

- Procedures, solutions for improvements in working conditions

- Provision of PPEs

- Allowance by materials

- Dissemination, training

- Fire prevention and protection

- Expenditure for first-aid, treatment of occupational
injuries and occupational diseases

- Compensation for workers with occupational accidents
and diseases

- Other expenditures:
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9. Types of high risk working conditions (by percentage of the
workers exposed compared to total number of workers)
- Cramped
- Humid
- Too hot
- Too cold
- Noise
- Vibration
- Dust
- Toxic gas
- Electro-magnetic field
- Ionizing radiation

10. Results of classification of workers’ health:
Grade 1 - Very good

Grade II - Good

Grade III - Moderate

Grade IV - Bad

Grade V - Very bad

+ o+ o+ + 4

11. Evaluation of enterprises on working conditions
+ Good
+ Medium
+ Bad
+ Very bad

Reporting forms on Occupational Health
Report on Occupational Health in 6 months/Year-----

(Fill in all the items in the report and send to Vietnam Administration of Preventive
Medicine before5/7and10/01 everyyear (figures of June and December are estimate don
the plan of the same period of the former year)

Department of Health of province/city:

Preventive MedicineCenter of province, city/branch:
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(2<l: US$)
Gl Atel e ExtZ N Alg o
1 F5Ad 7 1,237,032,407 250,308,228
2 Az 7H344 87 169,335,032 83,277,150
3 &, ERFFZLY 1 99,335,302 39,000,000
4 Fal=Le! 37 49,006,543 15,876,543
5 T, A, fFARSY 20 10,408,180 6,458,180
6 9, AAMHIEY 8,860,000 3,080,000
7 71€} A 224k 7 5,850,000 3,390,000
8 738} 7)1 A FAA 23 5,429,318 3,936,844
9 39l o 2k 1 4,215,000 4,215,000
10 g, 7t~ &4 FF, Ax4 5 3,650,000 1,900,000
11 ARFA A 4 2,042,800 2,042,800
12 F 9, 7Y 1 1,250,000 312,500
13 e, FAY 2 1,200,000 170,000
14 q4, AL £Y 1 10,000 100,000
A 3 1,597,714,582 414,067,245
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(10) 2= AHFA #F4 F371F 2 F2 Contact Point
7123 FoHe A2tz
.. Add: 6B Hoang Dieu, Ba Dinh, Hanoi
xpl(xggls“&z 437t Z2AE | Tel: +84-4)3845 5298
Rk E Fax: 84-4)3823 4453
Investment)

Web: www.mpi.gov.vn

Add: 6B Hoang Dieu, Ba Dinh, Hanoi
FIA(Foreign | HIEY 9= FX}31 | Tel: 84-40)48087

Investment | &, T2} A | Fax: 84-4)3743 3769

Agency) # Email: fiavietnam@mpi.gov.vn

Web: fia.mpi.gov.vn

Add: 6B Hoang Dieu, Ba Dinh, Hanoi
VIETNAM | HEY 44, % | Tel: (+84) 80.44888

INDUSTRIAL | 73 3 #2919 | Fax: (84+) 80.44887

PARKS 3] AR 392l 7} | Email: khucongnghiep@mpi.gov.vn

Web: http:/ /www.khoucongnghiep.co.mvn
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(11) 8], A DPI(Department of Planning & Investment) 3t 2|9 £} 517} 7|2

3= o] (Honoi city)

Add: 16 Cat Linh, Dong Da dist, Honoi
Tel: (84-4)3825 6637

Fax: (84-4)3825 1733

Email: sokhdthanoi@hapi.gcov.vn

% X}l (Hochiminh city)

Add: 32 Le Thanh Ton St. Dist 1, HCMC
Tel: (84-4)38297834

Fax: (84-4)38295008 / 38290817

Email: skhdt@tphcm.gov.vn

Web: www.dpi.hochiminhcity.gov.vn

3}°] ¥ (Hai

Phong province)

Add: 1 Dinh Tien Hoang, Hai Phong
Tel: 84-31 3842307

Fax: 84-31 3842021

Email: haiphongdpi@hn.vnn.vn

Web: www.haiphongdpi.gov.vn

5tol(Dong
Nai province)

Add: 2 Nguyen Van Tri, Thanh Binh, Bien Hoa,
Dong nai

Tel: 84-61)821631

Fax: 84-61)941718

Email: vbskhdt@dongnail.gov.vn

Web: www.dpidongnai.gov.vn

{1 (Binh

Duong province)

Add: Binh Duong Boulevard, Phu Tho Ward, Thu
Dau Mot Town, Binh Duong Province

Tel: (84)650 3822926

Fax: (84)650 3825194, 3824817

Email: sokhdt@binhduong.gov.vn

thd(Da Nang province)

Add: 47 Ngo Gia Tu, Da Nang City
Tel: 84-511)382 2217

Fax: 84-511)382 9184

Email: skhdt@danang.gov.vn

Web: dpi.danang.gov.vn
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e
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2009 HE

KOTRA/ZA71¢ % Grand Survey (2009.11)
KOTRA/ A A AA R, 20119 % F277} s) 2|2 H2H2011.1)
e BAG AT, AT HET A} FAEF 3 g IE

o3 A Y/ sHeo] KBC, HIER FAIo] Lotoldt 2011'A Al E2H2011.1)

Z174(2010.6)
FFAAMAR AT, HET AAGHRAAE g A o ¥ 2-5(2010.2)
MOLISA/ILO, Labour and Social Trends In Vietnam 2009/10
MOLISA/ILO, National Profile In Vietnam 2005-2009
MOLISA/ILO, National OSH Profile In Vietnam 2008
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